(Requestor's Name)

(Address)
(Address)
(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O Pekwe [ war [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Office Use Only

FUALHORII D

400249245044

]
« ‘—1
-
[¥>4 =
1 R
& T
I/ f‘:‘m
s
™~ Az
2 2M
e
—
S 4
N
o m
b
3.";. -
I—v-«
"','.‘C‘,, t
Lo T ewn
Wi = g
‘;j-,:‘._‘-* f— il m
S
-n 3 - . ¥
L
:;):5'—1 -co’ “-n'-‘
N =
?.’ H ol
e




DEPARTMENT OF STATE
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. lgler, CheryiK.

Subject:

FW: Annual Report Filing - LOBOOG01118%; 000249612860

Original Message

From: OnlineWebAR@dos.state.fl.us [mailto: OnlineWebAR @does.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 11:31 PM
To: Burke, David P,

Subject: Annual Report Filing - LO8000011189; 000249612860
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Re: Document Number L08000011189 W
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{heréinstatement for AB-TRUST,LLC, a.limited liability.company, was.filed on.July 09,:2013. 77 ?’:‘ L B
Please be aware your next annual report is due between January =
1 and May 1 of next year. To avoid a $400 late fee, be sure this report is filed before May 1.
Should you have any guestions regarding this matter please telephone
(850) 245-6051, the Registration Section.

Division of Corporations

@ItsWorkingFL: hitps:/itwitter.com/ltsWorkingFL The Department of State is leading the commemoration of Florida's 500th
anniversary in 2013. For more information, please go to www.fla500.com.

The Department of State is committed to excellence. Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey:
hitp:#/survey.dos.state. fl. usf/index. aspx?email=Cnlinewebar@dos. myflorida.com




ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
OF
AB TRUST, LLC

Pursuant to Section 608.445 of the Florida Limited Liability Company Act (the “Act”),
AB Trust, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (the “Company”), hereby adopts the
following Anrticles of Dissolution:

ARTICLE]
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The name of the Company is AB Trust, LLC. - .
“e g T
ARTICLE II oow U
Effective Date : T o
@i
The dissolution of the Company shall be effective on July 12, 2013. -
ARTICLE III
Dissolution Occurrence
The sole member consented to the Company’s dissolution, pursuant to Section
608.441(1){c) of the Act, '

ARTICLE IV
Discharge of Liabilities

All debts, obligations, and liabilitics of the Company have been paid or discharged, or
adequate provision has been made therefor pursuant to Section 608.4421 of the Act.

ARTICLE YV
Distribution of Property

All the remaining property and assets of the Company have been distributed to the
Company’s member in accordance with the member’s rights and interests.

ARTICLE YI
No Pending Suits

There are no suits pending against the Company in any court.
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WHEREQF, the
10™ day of July, 20i3.

27519617.)

undersigned member has executed these Articles of Dissolution this

Sole Member:

By:_Echit~ CaunDonsy

Edith Ann Barish
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